
AMENDED 
Truro Select Board Remote Meeting 

Tuesday, January 24, 2023  
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
https://meet.goto.com/837740885 
1-866-899-4679  Access Code:  837-740-885 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call-in toll free at 
1-866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted:  837-740-885 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:  
https://meet.goto.com/837740885  Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the 
meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower 
the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that 
you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS-NONE 
 

3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES-NONE 
         
4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS-NONE 

 
5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES-NONE 

 
6. TABLED ITEMS-NONE 

 
7. SELECT BOARD ACTION  

A. Review and Possible Adoption of a Proposed Whole Government Approach to Addressing the Impact of 
Climate Change  
Presenter: Carol Harris, Climate Action Committee Chair  

A quorum of the Climate Action Committee and/or the Energy Committee may be present for this Agenda Item 
B. Condominium Conversion of Bay Point Condominium Association, located at 660 Shore Road 

            Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
C. Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut: 12 North Pamet Road  

Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
D. Town Report Cover and Dedication Discussion 

Presenter:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
E. Set Open and Closing Dates for 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant and Discussion on Potential Location 

and Date of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Chequessett Chocolate-Common Victualer License 

https://meet.goto.com/837740885
https://meet.goto.com/837740885


D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: None 
    

9. Select Board Reports/Comments 
10. Town Manager Report 
11. Next Meeting Agenda: January 31, 2023 Budget Task Force; February 14, 2023 Budget Task Force; February 

14, 2023 Regular Meeting 
 
*Amendment to presenter for item 7A 



1 
 

         Agenda Item:  7A 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee 
 
REQUESTOR: Carol Harris, Climate Action Chair & Brian Boyle, Energy Committee Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 23, 2023 
 
ITEM: Review and Possible Adoption of a Proposed Whole Government Approach to 
Addressing the Impact of Climate Change 
 
EXPLANATION: Addressing the effects of climate change in Truro requires a collaborative 
effort between municipal staff, elected officials, boards, and committees. The Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee prepared a draft policy memorandum titled “Whole 
Government Approach to Climate Change” for the Select Board’s review, discussion and 
possible adoption. The chairs of both committees will be present to answer questions about 
the draft policy. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Not applicable 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro will not have collaborative and coordinated actions across 
the municipality, boards, and committees to respond to climate change.  Lack of action will 
impact the health and safety of residents, loss of revenues to the town and businesses, loss of 
property, and threat to potable water.  Failure to adopt the Whole Government Approach 
makes Truro vulnerable to the impacts of climate change. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to adopt the Whole Government Approach Policy and Authorize 
the Board to sign electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Policy Memorandum on Whole Government Approach to Climate Change 

 



 

Draft WGA – Nov 22        Agenda Item:  7A1 
 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #_____ 
 
 
 
Subject: Whole Government Approach to Climate Change 
 
 
1. Introduction 
 
The purpose of this Policy Memorandum is to recognize that addressing the effects 
of climate change in Truro requires a collaborative effort between Truro’s 
municipal staff, elected officials, and boards and committees.  The Climate Action 
and Energy committees have proposed a Whole Government Approach to help the 
Town prepare for and respond to the impact of climate change. 
 
2. Whole Government Approach 
 
The Town of Truro recognizes that effective climate leadership requires the 
integration of climate change mitigation and adaptation into daily operations, 
decision- making, and planning for our municipality.  The Truro Town government 
is committed to taking the lead on implementation of this approach and the 
integration of climate change mitigation and adaptation throughout all Town 
Departments, boards, and committees and will focus on three specific areas to 
achieve this: 
 

• Governance 
Integrate climate change mitigation and adaptation goals, metrics, and 
evaluation criteria into Town planning and administration, including staff 
and department training, evaluations, and budgeting. 
 

• Education 
Work with educators, parents, students, the School Board, and the State to 
bring climate education curricula into schools and student activities. 
 

• Resilience 
Prepare businesses and residents for the adverse impacts of climate change 
through education and preparedness planning. 
 
 



 

3. Departmental Responsibilities 
 
One of the first objectives is to align Town Departments’ responsibilities with the 
goals of the Climate Action Plan as it evolves and identify any areas where 
municipal activities may be in conflict with the goals of the Plan. 
 
This process will result in the incorporation of a climate strategy into the goals of 
every Town Department’s operations and planning. 
 



1 
 

Agenda Item:  7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Health and Conservation 
 
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2023 
 
ITEM: Condominium Conversion – Bay Point Condo Association  
 
EXPLANATION:  Bay Point Condominium Trust, a Truro Condominium located at 660 Shore Road is 
requesting conversion from seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, 
Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-
round use if the condominiums meet building, health and safety codes.  
The Bay Point Condominium was created May 15, 1997, and restricted to seasonal use pursuant to its 
covenant.  They have revised the covenant and all units completed the year-round conversion inspections. All 
5 Units are ready to proceed to year-round occupancy and have brought all health, conservation, safety, and 
building corrections into compliance.  The process then requires the vote of the Board of Selectmen to 
approve removing the seasonal covenant. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Bay Point Condominium will not gain year-round status and will remain 
seasonal.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 
Bay Point Condominium, a Truro Condominium located at 660 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Master Deed 
2. Provincetown Water Department Checklist  
3. Condo Conversion Application Step 1 
4. Condo Conversion Application Step 2  
5. Release of Covenant  

 



Agenda Item: 7B1





























































Agenda Item: 7B2





Agenda Item: 7 B3 

I f_J--1 I 7/4ct , I rfDl,�-o�.
Step 1- Pre Application .1. .. � 
Condominium Conversion Application - �-,, 0• TOWN OF TRURO

Date: Avovst j-Z.
1
1 2-0L..0 * _ 24TownHa/lRoad 

���� � 
���

Name: 3a..v JJa;JJt (c;/lc/t1tJ?1i?//J!1(S 
T�cr:

Property Address: 1/(p@ Shore t'tiw ,A/offhTit1ro Te1(508}-34&-7004 

/J. 
T Fax (508)-349-5508 

Malling Address: r_'O etJf '1�
1 
j./or1h WdJ Jld-OU,S,tr---. --------�

''1).eb/;fu 
Unit #'s Going Year-Round: 

Designated 
representatives: 11 :2; 3/ i5
Telephone:

Email:

Health 

� Current litle V inspection report

✓ 105 CMR 410 -Minimum Standards for Human Habitation - general
compliance 

Conservation 

��ny required site work is in a resource area or buffer zone make proper
filings with Truro Conservation �mmission 

0 Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with application
L/ for Certificate of Compliance?

Site and Utilities

/4ater - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water 
ef Department regarding suitability of on-site distribution system for year

round use. 

d (jas -individually metered units if source is common tank

�fectric-units are individually metered

Building (based on 780 CMR -9111 edition) 

□ Egress, fight and ventilation - compliant with R102.6.4 

0 Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings
compliant with R310 

0 Energy-compliant with Ch. 11 and 2015 IECC SOS w/ appendix AA
(stretch code) 

Notes 

.,.. I r.:e e:.fi "<'. .., "'-C:u· � 

1"� I t-z-







Agenda Item: 7B4 

















Hand Delivered at Truro Town Hall 

Debbie Cavalier 

58 Robbins Road 

Nina Richey, Truro Office Assistant 

Truro Town Hall 

24 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02536 

October 11, 2022 

Re: Signed/Notarized Affidavits from Bay Point Condo Assn. 

Dear Nina, 

Agenda Item: 7 BS 

As part of the year 'round conversion process for all five homes at Bay Point Condo Association, 

enclosed are five original, signed/notarized affidavits for the "Release From Declaration of 

Covenant'' document. 

I understand the next steps include a meeting to be scheduled with the Board of Selectmen to 

vote on and ultimately approve our submission package to convert from a seasonal to a year 

'round condo association. 

Please let me know if you need anything else from our association in order to proceed. 

Thank you for all of your help and support throughout this process, Nina. 

All the best, 

(f?!;j��J 
Bay Point Condo Assn. 

660 Shore Road 

Truro, MA 02562 

) 
j 
I 

,1 

:r 

















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2023 
 
ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut: 12 North Pamet Road 
 
EXPLANATION: Homeowner has submitted a curb cut application for a curb cut as part of new 
construction for a single-family home. The Board first considered this curb cut at the November 9, 
2022 meeting.      
               
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A         
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Curb cut will not be installed, and building permit will not be 
issued.       
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the new curb cut application for 12 North Pamet 
Road and authorize the Chair to sign electronically.                         
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Application for curb cut application; Email correspondence; Memo from Avalon; Septic 
System Design Plan; Proposed Driveway Section 

2. Curb Cut Policy #28 
3. Select Board Minutes of 11.09.2022 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  7C1



































Agenda Item:  7C2















Agenda Item:  7C3

































                                                                              Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 24, 2023  
 

ITEM: Continued 2022 Annual Town Report Cover and Dedication Discussion  
 

EXPLANATION:  Each year staff requests suggestions from the Board for a cover/theme for the 
Annual Town Report and for the report dedication. One possible suggestion proposed by the 
Town Manager on December 13th, for the cover/ theme for the 2022 Annual Town Report is 
First Response in Truro and a possible dedication for this year’s report is Truro’s youth. For 
these suggestions, the Town report could feature images of our first responders, including 
EMTs/paramedics/firefighter, members of the police department and dispatch, public works 
staff and lifeguards. A dedication to Truro’s youth could celebrate our youngest Truro friends 
and neighbors and the very important role they plan in our community. It would highlight the 
very reason that the Town is engaging in all of the long-term planning and visioning that were 
such a large focus of 2022—to cultivate a sustainable, healthy, and vibrant community for our 
youngest generation of Truro residents to cherish and call home for decades to come.  

In addition, the Chair asked the community at large for any suggestions for the cover 
and dedication, and the request for submissions was posted on the Town website, social 
media, and in the January edition of Truro Talks newsletter. Suggestions received are included 
in the attached document for consideration. 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the cover is not decided upon at this meeting it can be 
determined at a later meeting. The Annual Town Report must be ready two weeks before 
Annual Town Meeting.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve ___________ as the cover and theme for the 2022 
Annual Town Report and to dedicate the 2022 Annual Town Report to ___________. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 



    

ATR Dedication and Theme for 2022  
 

Theme: 

“Truro Cares” 

Photos from Noelle Scoullar (2) 

Truro Maps through the years 

Seasons in Truro  

 

 

 

Dedication: 

Fred Todd 

Susan Howe (2) 

                        Agenda Item: 7D1       

    

    



1 
 

Agenda Item: 7E 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2023 
 
ITEM: Set Open and Closing Dates for 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant and Discussion on 
Location and Timing of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 2, § 3, 2-3-4, the warrant 
for Town Meeting shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the 
Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days.  The Warrant will open on January 25, 2023 
at 8am, with the deadline for money articles February 2, 2023 and the warrant will close on 
February 23, 2023 at 4:00 PM.   
 
In 2020, 2021 and 2022, the Annual Town Meeting was held outdoors on the Truro Central 
School ballfield and the Town Meeting date was moved so that the meeting could be held 
during daylight hours. With the reopening of Town buildings and relaxation of public health 
mandates related to the virus, staff recommends that the meeting be held indoors at the Truro 
Central School on the last Tuesday in April (April 25, 2023) as specified in the Town Charter, 
barring any changes to the public health situation. Staff requests to be able to begin planning 
for an indoor Town Meeting, with the understanding that, if necessary, the Board may decide 
to change the location and date of Town Meeting to hold it outdoors. As part of these 
preparations, staff will plan to make masks and hand sanitizer available to attendees of the 
Meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 

 



2 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met for opening and closing of 
the warrant. If a Town Meeting date and location are not set at this meeting, they can be set 
at a subsequent meeting.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  (TWO MOTIONS) 
Motion to open the warrant for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting on January 25, 2023 at 8:00 
AM and to close the warrant for money articles on February 2, 2023 and for petitioned articles 
on February 23, 2023. 
 
and 
 
Motion to hold the 2023 Annual Town Meeting at the Truro Central School (indoors) on April 
25, 2023 at 6:00 pm. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  None  



1 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Approval of 2023 Annual License Renewal:  Chequessett Chocolate (8 Highland Road) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Chequessett Chocolate has submitted their annual renewal application for a Common 
Victualer with supporting documentation.  This is before the Select Board for review and approval as the Local 
Licensing Authority.  There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2022. If you approve this for 
renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon receipt of the 
necessary documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 
Select Board 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving food) 

Chequessett Chocolate 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The license will not be issued. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a 2023 Annual Common Victualer License for Chequessett 
Chocolate upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2023: Chequessett Chocolate 
 

 

             Consent Agenda Item: 8C 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8C1




















	7A Agenda Request-Climate Action and Energy Committee
	7A1 Whole Government Approach Proposal
	7B Agenda Request-Bay Point Condo Conversion
	7B1 Master Deed
	7B2 PWD sign-off
	7B3 Step 1
	7B4 Step 2
	7B5 Release of Covenant
	7C Agenda Request Curb Cut 12 North Pamet_
	7C1 Curb Cut Information 12 North Pamet
	7C2 Curb Cut Policy #28
	7C3 SB Minutes of 11.09.2022
	7D Agenda Request 2022 ATR Cover and Dedication
	7D1 ATR Theme and Dedication
	7E Agenda Request-Set Open-Closing Dates and Location ATM
	8C Agenda Request Business License Renewal
	8C1 Chequessett Chocolate-Common Vic



